Minutes of the proceedings of Valley Park Parish Council held on Monday 12 May 2014 at 7.30pm at the Knightwood Leisure Centre Valley Park

Present: Councillor A Dowden (Chairman) and Councillors, A Beesley, Mrs P Mukherjee Goodchild, R Bryan, Ms J Snow and Mrs K Tilling.

Apologies for absence: Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs J Adey, C Anderson, and Mrs L Farley

<u>Action</u>

1 Minutes

Resolved:

That, subject to Mrs P Mukherjee Goodchild being added to the list of those present at the meeting, the minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2014 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

2 Matters Arising

Arising out of consideration of minute 61 Councillor Mrs Tilling reported that vouchers would be presented to the children who won the competition at the open day at a presentation on 19 May 2014 at St Francis Primary School by Councillor Dowden and herself. In relation to minute 62 Councillor Mrs Tilling undertook to chase up the actions with TVBC Environmental Health. In relation to minute 64 councillor Mrs Tilling advised that TVBC Overview and Scrutiny Committee had agreed with the letter sent to them by the Parish Council and had agreed that the review of the warden scheme would include an assessment to ascertain if the Borough could mitigate the effects of the withdrawal of the ACSOs through the existing warden scheme.

3 Annual Governance Statement and Final Accounts 2013/2014

The Clerk submitted the final accounts for the year 2013/2014 together with the Annual Governance Statement, for approval.

Resolved:

That subject to the HCC grant of £3,250 being dealt with as advised by the clerk at the meeting, the Final Accounts for the year 2013/2014 be approved and that the Annual Governance Statement be approved.

4 Accounts

The Clerk informed members of accounts received since the last meeting.

Resolved:

That the accounts be approved for payment.

5 Borough and County Member Reports

Councillor Mrs Tilling advised that TVBC had now published all the responses received in connection with the revised local plan. In excess of 2100 comments had been received. The majority were around the Whitenap development. Some 900 comments were in relation to the hoe Lane development in North Baddesly. Mrs Tilling also reported that TVBC was to hold a Sparkle day on 15 May in the Wicklow Drive area. In essence this was a general clean up of the area.

Councillor Dowden in his capacity as County Councillor referred to a complaint regarding storage skips in Castle lane which were being used to store the old lighting columns. This had now been resolved.

6 Planning Applications

14/00702/FULLS

1 Acorn Drive Chandlers Ford

New single storey garage to front drive. Existing 1st floor extended over single storey roof to side and various other minor works

Resolved:

That no comment be made subject to there being no objection from the highway officer.

14/01064/FULLS

4 Wyre Close Chandlers Ford

First Floor side extension above existing garage with 2 storey extension to rear of garage to provide garden room and other accommodation.

Resolved:

That no comment be made.

14/00980/FULLS
2 Tweed Close Chandlers Ford
Conservatory to rear

Resolved:

That no comment be made.

14/00983/FULLS39 Liddel Way Chandlers FordFirst Floor side extension over existing garage

Resolved:

That no comment be made.

14/00966/FULLS
23 Blencowe drive Chandlers ford
Conservatory to rear

Resolved:

That no comment be made.

The meeting closed 8.40pm